



TALHA ZAHID

UI/UX Designer, Front-end Coder

✉ talhazahid86@outlook.com

☎ +92 321 350 5587

🌐 www.talhazahid.com

PROFILE

I am a UI/UX Designer. I enjoy building out ideas, validating with users, testing, and finally bringing ideas to fruition by creating working prototypes. I always look for opportunities that will allow me to use my passion and experience in UI/UX design while allowing me to explore and learn on a daily basis.

CONTACT

📍 Address:

A 270 Block 7 Gulistan-e-Johar
Karachi, Pakistan

☎ Phone:

+92 321 350 5587

✉ Email:

talhazahid86@outlook.com

🌐 Website:

www.talhazahid.com

EXPERIENCE

- 2020 - Present **UI/UX Designer Team Lead**
Innovative Solutions
- 2019 - 2020 **Senior UI/UX Designer & Developer**
APlosBiz
- 2013 - 2020 **Senior UI/UX Designer & Developer**
Blue Zorro
- 2011 - 2013 **UI/UX Designer**
Arpatech (Pvt) LTD

EDUCATION

- 2009 - 2010 **Bachelor Of Arts**
Karachi University
- 2009 - 2010 **Communication Designing**
Karachi School of Arts
- 2004 - 2009 **Diploma in Graphic Designing**
Arena Multimedia

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

- HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION (HCI)
- MOBILE USER EXPERIENCE
- INTERACTION DESIGN FOR USABILITY
- INFORMATION VISUALIZATION
- CONDUCTING USABILITY TESTING
- UI DESIGN PATTERNS
- EMOTIONAL DESIGN
- DYNAMIC USER EXPERIENCE

SOCIAL PROFILES



dribbble.com/talhazahid



github.com/talhazahid



linkedin.com/in/talhazahid